I

From:

Sent: 31 July 2017

To: LDF

Subject: Peel Hall planning appeal

For attention of Warrington Borough Council Planning Policy and Programmes

| wish to record my objection to the statement made in the Local Plan, including the Strategic Housing Land
Availability assessment July 2017, which claims that the Peel Hall site is quote “ suitable, available and achievable”

The original planning refusal took into consideration the fact that Warrington has insufficient infrastructure
,educational facilities, medical facilities etc etc .

The situation in Warrington is similar to a story | heard many years ago regarding a London bus conductor who was
being harassed by waiting passengers who wished to crowd on his bus.

He quelled the angry waiting public by saying “ People please don’t push, in my heart there is room for you all, but
my bus she is full”

Such is the situation in Warrington, insufficient infrastructure and too many demands on too few services already
,hence this site is NOT suitable, and should not be made available.
This appeal should not be allowed.





